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Payment options

If you can't make a payment using BPAY ® , credit or debit card, other payment options are also available. It
may take up to five business days for your ATO account to reflect any payments.

Account 5 Income tax 551 THE TRUSTEE FOR P J TORY

SUPERANNUATION FUND

Payment reference number 551008671816794221
Overdue $0.00
Balance $2.914.70 DR
BPAY®

£
. -

: Biller code 75556

Ref 551008671816794221

Telephon= and Internet Banking - BPAY®

Contact your bank or financial institution to make this payment from your cheque, savings, debit or credit card
account.

For more information see www.hpay.com.au

Credit or Debit card

Pay online with the Government EasyPay card payment service or ATO online (individuals).
A card payment fee will apply equal to the fee we incur from our bank.

Payment reference number 551008671816794221

Australia " Post

Payment -":'an be made in person at Australia Post outlets using cash, cheque or money order.

Payment reference number 551008671816794221

*171 551008671816794221
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From: Simon Langston

Sent: Friday, 26 June 2020 10:04 AM

To: Jenny Church

Subject: 2019 Financial Statements, Tax Return & Annual GST Return (P J TorySuperannuation Fund)

Hi Peter & Jenny

I have received confirmation that the 2018/19 audit of P J Tow‘SuperannUation Fund has.
been completed and I have now filed the Fund tax Return with the ATO.

You wilt note that the tax position is $2,914.70 Payable.

I have attached a payment slip which can be used to pay the ATO the outstanding tax
amount;,

I havea'so filed the Annual GST Return for the Fund and have attached a copy for your
review. :

You will note the amount of GST payable is $3,956.00

1 have attached a payment slip which can be used to pay the ATO the outstanding GST
amount.

Please find attached a final copy of the 2019 financial stateménts, tax return and associated
reports for your records. :

1 have also attached a copy of my invoice for your attention.
If you kave any questions please don't hesitate to contact me.
ind Regards

Simon

Simon _angston
Principal FCPA

A

Liability 1.uiited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legistation.

“A client referral is the greatest compiiment we can receive. If you know of anyone who would benefit from our
services please ask them to contact us for an obligation free appointment.”
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Lodgement Receipt - Pay BPAY Bills

Date: 14/07/2020

From account
From:

BraY®payment details
To:

~ Biller code:

| Reference:

Amount $:

Transfer details
Transfer instructions:
Lodgement number:

{FOR ENQUIRIES)
Receipt number:

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

PJ TORY SUPER FUND

TAX OFFICE PAYMENTS - ATO SUPER FUND TAX
75556

551008671816794221
$2,914.70 '

ANNUAL Tpx KETURN
2018 - 30I19

Pay no earlier than 14/07/2020
1750081917

769280

This is your ladgament receipt confirming your bil has bean lodged for processing oy us. When the payee's account will be
credited will depend on the policy and systems of the pavee's bank,

Your receipt number will be indicated if you made an immediate payment.

If yau made a future-dated payment you shauid log on to ANZ Internet Banking after the payment date for vour receipt number
and to confirm that your payment has been processed by us.

Beay® Registerad to Bray® PTY LTD. ABN 6% (79 137 518.

© Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited (ANZ) ABN 11 005 357 522.

hitps:/fbanking3.anz.com/IBAL/BANKAWAY TRAN;jsessionid=0000tCwbw5GIih3RKHkaxYrvPeyw: 1c5b2ga2 1 ?bwayparam=da0%2BCcRhdrDI3u...
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